CORNER HISTORY:

CORNER FILE CODE: T6S-R9W-R-15
ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: Corner established by Jacob Fowler, Dec. 20, 1805 "Post".

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Book 1 P. 56: W.B. Wright WCS Nov. 1, 1855 "Stone"

OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: "Corner Record" card shows references to PK nail as token from the
1979 plat of Bell Oaks Subdivision.

A 1/2" rebar was tied in and referenced on the Bell Road Route Survey (Bernardin-
Lochmueller & Assoc. 1989, unrecorded). Reference ties matched those to the PK
shown on the County Surveyor's "Corner Record" card.

Location Control Route Survey for SR 66 (Doc. 1997R-007361) (section corner ties for this survey
were performed in 1990); the 1/2" rebar was tied in and referenced.

A plot of survey by James Q. Morley (Doc. 1996R-004748) shows a 1/2" iron rod found.
VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: June, 2002: Dimensions shown on the 1996 Morley

survey were compared with the SR 66 Location Control Route Survey and found to be
reasonably consistent. Additional ties to the 1/2" rebor shown were obtained.

Construction work currently in progress along SR 66 will include removal of the existing pavement
and monuments; construction plans call for the placement of a section corner monument.
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